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State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
011 Conservation Division
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Leslie A. Clements
Re: Big Eddy Unit
# 87-K-28-21-28
Und. Atoka Pool

Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letter of March 28, 1984 concerning the
above mentioned well.

Attached hereto are copies of USDI-GS Forms 9-331C, 9-331,
9-330 and NMOCC Form C-122 with attachments for your information.

We have not received "approved" copies back from the Minerals
Management Service.

NMOCC Form C-104 is in your office.

Very truly yours,
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J. E. Pullig
Division Manager
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